STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 5. PACHECD
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(505) 827-7131

November 25, 1996

Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield & Hensley P.L.L.C.
Attn: James Bruce

P. O. Box 2068

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2068

Exxon Corporation
/ Attn: Alex Correa
\/ P. O. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79702-1600

Administrative Order NSP-1701-A(L)(SD)
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to Exxon Corporation's application by letter from Mr. Alex Correa dated
October 11, 1996 and by letter from Mr. James Bruce dated November 15, 1996 to reduce the
acreage of the existing 600-acre non-standard gas spacing and proration unit ("GPU") in the Eumont
Gas Pool comprising the N/2, SW/4, W/2 SE/4, and SE/4 SE/4 of Section 26, Township 21 South,
Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, which was approved by Division Administrative
Order NSP-1701(SD)(L), dated July 26, 1994, by omitting the 40 acres comprising the NE/4 NW/4
(Unit C) of said Section 26 from said GPU. Said Order NSP-1701(SD)(L) further authorized the
simultaneous dedication of the 600-acre unit to the following New Mexico "G" State lease wells:

WellNo. | API Number : Descrtptwn s Umt - Location ]]

2 30-025-04779 660' FS & EL P | Non-Standard |

4 30-025-04781 1980' FN & EL G | Sundara |

6 PRl 30-025-04782 660' FS & WL M_| Non-Standard |

A 10 | 30-025-04785 |  1980' FSL & 660' FWL L | Non-Standard |
¢ 1 30-025-04786 | 1980'FNL&785FWL | E | Non-Standard |

1 16 £-] 30-025-04791 | “660'FNL&1980FWL | C | Non-Standard H
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